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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: Figure 4 to Figure 6
 

  
  

        

From:   
To: Ttwwan <ttwwan@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 18/07/2023 17:03
Subject: Figure 4 to Figure 6

Dear Todd,
Please see attached Figure 4 to Figure 6. 
Best Regards, 
Patrick Tsui 

8 DD135 Lot 8s16Drawing05.pdfDD135 Lot 8s16Drawing05.pdf DD135 Lot 8s16Drawing06.pdfDD135 Lot 8s16Drawing06.pdf Figure 4.pdfFigure 4.pdf

Appendix Ia of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-SK/346A









Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/YL-SK/346
 

  
  

        

From:   
To: Ttwwan <ttwwan@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 20/07/2023 12:54
Subject: A/YL-SK/346

Dear Todd, 
Please see attached plan showing the footprint of the NTEH and the location of the septic tank.  Thank 
you. 
Best Regards, 
Patrick Tsui 
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Total: 4 pages 

 

Date: 29 September 2023 

 

TPB Ref.: A/YL-SK/346 

                                           By Email 

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Filling and Excavation of Land for Permitted Development 

of New Territories Exempted Houses (NTEHs) at Lots 142 S.A, 142 

RP & 143 S.B ss.1 in D.D. 112 & Adjoining Government Land, Shek 

Kong, Yuen Long, N.T. 

 
Our response to the comments of the Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East 

District Planning Office is found below: 

 

Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long 

East District Planning Office’s comments 

Applicant’s response  

1. The site area is made up of two 

portions. Please clarify the individual 

areas of the western and eastern portions 

that add up to the total site area of 500 

sq.m. 

2. Please clarify if the filling of land is to 

create new flat platforms for the two 

Small Houses? If so, please advise the 

mPD of the new platforms. 

 

 

 

3. Please clarify why the area of land 

filling is 500 sq.m (equivalent to that of 

the entire site area), and then 

subsequently there is a land excavation 

area of 38.925 sq.m? What is the purpose 

and relationship between the proposed 

paving and then the excavation works? 

4. Figure 3 - please also show the 

elevation information of the application 

site and the surrounding areas, including 

areas to the east of the application site. 

The site area of the western and eastern 

portions is approximately 200m2 and 

300m2 respectively.  

 

 

The filling of land is to create new flat 

platforms for the two Small Houses.  As 

shown in the proposed drainage plan, the 

platform for the western portion is 

+28.19mPD to +28.39mPD whereas the 

platform for the eastern portion is 

+29.0mPD to 30.0mPD.  

The excavation of land is to cater for the 

provision of surface U-channel along the 

site boundary as shown in proposed 

drainage plan.  The applicant will form 

the platform before the implementation of 

excavation works along the site boundary.  

 

Please refer to the updated Figure 3.  
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5. Figure 6 (proposed site paving plan 

and excavation plan) - the area of 

excavation of land is unclear, please 

update the figure accordingly. 

Please refer to the updated Figure 6.  

 

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at 

 at your convenience. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. 

Todd WAN) – By Email 
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Mark attachment position

Fw: A/YL-SK/346
2023/11/17 上午 10:59

From: Margaret Wai See SZETO/PLAND/HKSARG
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

     

           
 

 

----- Forwarded by Margaret Wai See SZETO/PLAND/HKSARG on 2023/11/17 上午 10:54 -----

From:   
To: "mwsszeto@pland.gov.hk" <mwsszeto@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 2023/11/17 上午 10:36
Subject: A/YL-SK/346

Dear Margaret, 
Please see attached letter for your comments.  Thank you. 
Best Regards, 
Patrick Tsui 

SK346-ltr-05.pdfSK346-ltr-05.pdf
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Total: 14 pages 

 

Date: 17 November 2023 

 

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
 
The footprint of two NTEHs are shown in the updated topographic plans in the 

attachment.  The section plan for the filling of land and excavation of land for the 

provision of surface U-channel is also provided in the attachment.  

 

We write to confirm that filling of land will be carried out upon planning approval.  

Excavation of land will then be carried out after the completion of the filling of land 

for the provision of surface U-channel along the site boundary. 

 

The applicant is the authorized person for the land owners of the captioned lots.  

Adjoining government land is included in the application site for the provision of 

surface U-channel to connect the proposed surface U-channel surrounding the 

application site to the public catchpit SCH1037427.  The applicant wishes to amend 

the filling of land from 0.8m to 2.53m at the captioned site as shown in the section 

plan.  

 

The latest anticipated completion time of the proposed development is September 

2024.  

 

As shown in the section plan, the proposed filing of land will be from +27.73mPD to 

+29.63mPD and +27.47mPD to +30.0mPD as shown in Section A-A.  In section 

B-B, the proposed filling of land will be from +27.6mPD to +28.4mPD and 

+27.11mPD to +28.22mPD.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at 

 at your convenience. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East District Planning Office (Attn: Ms. 

Margaret SZETO) – By Email 

 



























 

Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department 

(DLO/YL, LandsD) that: 

 the applicant is required to submit an application to his office for exemption from 

obtaining an Excavation Permit for the excavation works on Government Land (about 

20m2 as indicated by the applicant); 

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that: 

 the applicant shall be reminded that construction of such Small Houses in the later 

stage might result in forming roads and/or run-ins permanently on unallocated 

government land without approvals from any departments (unauthorized run-ins), 

which could lead to public complaints and traffic concerns.  It is considered 

impractical to apply Cap. 374 or traffic management measures (e.g. use of traffic signs 

and road markings) to control unauthorized run-ins.  As provision of vehicular access 

to a land lot associates with land use and is governed by lease, and the right-of-way 

issues on Government Lands are often involved, LandsD’s involvement and 

preventive measures are deemed necessary to deter the proliferation of unauthorized 

run-ins; 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that: 

 HyD shall not be responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting the 

application sites (the Sites) and Kam Sheung Road and Ko Sheung Road; and 

 adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running from 

the sites to the nearby public roads and drains; 

(d) to note the comments of the Head, Railway Development Office, Highways Department 

(RDO, HyD) that: 

 the Sites fall within or are close to the railway protection boundary of the existing 

railways (Express Rail Link).  The operation of existing railway system is not under 

the jurisdiction of his office.  With reference to DEVB TC(W) No. 1/2019 and/or 

Practice Notes for Authorized Persons (APs), Registered Structural Engineers and 

Registered Geotechnical Engineers (PNAP) APP-24, MTR Corporation Limited 

(MTRCL) should be consulted with respect to the operation, maintenance, safety and 

any future works required for the existing railways; 

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that: 

 the applicant is advised to comply with all relevant environmental regulations during 

construction and operation of the project and to follow the Recommended Pollution 

Control Clauses for Construction Contracts (available at: 

https://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/english/environmentinhk/eia_planning/guide_ref/rpc.ht

ml) to minimize the environmental impacts during the construction stage; and 

 septic tank and soakaway system is an acceptable means for collection, treatment and 

disposal of the sewage provided that its design and construction follow the 

requirements of the Practice Note for Professional Person (ProPECC) PN 5/93 
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“Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental Protection Department” 

including completion of percolation test and are duly certified by an AP; 

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services 

Department (CE/MN, DSD) that: 

 cross sections showing the existing and proposed ground levels of the Sites with 

respect to the adjacent areas should be given; 

 please demonstrate the proposed site formation works will not affect the overland flow 

from the adjacent lands; 

 the ground to the east of the sites is generally higher. Since the overland flow from the 

adjacent lands shall be probably intercepted, external catchment shall be considered 

in the calculation; 

 please advise the size and gradient of the proposed drainage facilities to be discharged 

from the Catchment 1 to the ultimate discharge point; 

 a catchpit should be provided at the intersection point in collecting the surface runoff 

from catchment areas 1 and 2.  Please review; 

 where walls or hoarding are erected or laid along the site boundaries, adequate opening 

should be provided to intercept the existing overland flow passing through the sites; 

 standard details should be provided to indicate the sectional details of the proposed u-

channel and the catchpit/sand trap; 

 the development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect existing 

natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc.; 

 the applicant should consult DLO/YL and seek consent from the relevant owners for 

any drainage works to be carried outside his lot boundaries before commencement of 

the drainage works; and 

 the applicant should submit form Helping Business Programme Form (HBP1) to his 

division for application of technical audit for any proposed connection to DSD’s 

drainage facilities; 

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that: 

 the applicant is reminded to observe the “New Territories Exempted House – A Guide 

to Fire Safety Requirements” published by LandsD.  Detailed fire safety 

requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal application referred by 

LandsD; 

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department 

(CE in C, WSD) that: 

 for provision of water supply to the development, the applicant may need to extend 

his/her inside services to the nearest suitable government water mains for connection.  

The applicant shall resolve any land matter (such as private lots) associated with the 

provision of water supply and shall be responsible for the construction, operation and 

maintenance of the inside services within the private lots to WSD’s standards; 



- 3 - 

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 

 site formation works are building works under the control of the Buildings Ordinance 

(BO).  Before the proposed filling and excavation of land is to be carried out on the 

Sites, the prior approval and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be 

obtained, otherwise they are unauthorized building works (UBW).  An AP should be 

appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed site formation in accordance with the 

BO; and 

 notwithstanding the above, the Director of Lands may issue a certificate of exemption 

from prior approval and consent of the BA in respect of site formation works in the 

New Territories under the BO (Application to the New Territories) Ordinance.  The 

applicant may approach DLO/YL, LandsD or seek AP’s advice for details. 
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